
From: Sanchez, Elizabeth M. <Sanchez@ruppbaase.com> On Behalf Of Seitter,Jocelyn M. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:03 PM 
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Cc: Seitter,Jocelyn M. <Seitter@ruppbaase.com> 
Subject: New York Central Mutual Insurance Company as subrogee of Shelley A. Puryear v. Town of 
Cheektowaga 
 

Mr. McCracken: 
 
 
           On behalf of Jocelyn M. Seitter, I am attaching her letter of August 6, 2019 with 
regard to the above.  If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 
 
 
 
 
Elizabeth M. Sanchez 
Office Support Specialist 
 

 

1600 Liberty Building | Buffalo, New York |14202 | 716.854.3400 ext. 243  | email | website | bio | vcard 

  
 
The information contained herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, distribution or use of this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. Email 
communications that are sent from a workplace computer or other business device or via a 
third party’s email system may be viewed by others and, for that reason, may not be protected. Clients should not send any communications to Rupp 
Baase Pfalzgraf Cunningham LLC from a computer or email account other than their 
own.  
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RUPP 
BAASE 
PFALZGRAF 

1600 Liberty Building, 424 Main Street, Buffalo, NY 14202 
716.854.3400 ~ ruppbaase.com 

C UN N I N G HAM LLC 

ATTORNEYS 

VIA EMAIL ONLY (foil@ecwa.orq) 

Terrence D. McCracken 
Secretary to the Authority 
Erie County Water Authority 
295 Main Street, Room 350 
Buffalo, New York 14203 

Dear Mr. McCracken: 

August 6, 2019 

Re: New York Central Mutual Insurance Company as subrogee of 
Shelley A. Puryear v. Town of Cheektowaga 
NYCM Claim No. 2019-004402-0 
Our File No. 0005.25457 

JoeEL YN M. SEITTER 

seitter@ruppbaase.com 

This is a request for records pursuant to the Freedom of Inforrnation Law (FOIL), 
Public Officers ' Law Article 6. Please email the following records, if possible: 

1. Copies of any and all service records pertaining to the water main located at or near 
123 Ivanhoe Road, Cheektowaga, New York ("the subject property") that was 
involved in the loss occurring on or about May 10, 2019. 

2. Copies of any and all letters to the Town of Cheektowaga pertaining to the repair or 
maintenance of the water main located at or near the subject property. 

3. Copies of any and all documents relating to claims or complaints made against the 
Town of Cheektowaga with respect to the water main located at or near the subject 
property. 

4. Copies of any and all service records pertaining to the water main located at or near 
the subject property. 

5. Copies of any and all letters to the Town of Cheektowaga relating to the repair or 
maintenance of the water main located at or near the subject property. 

6. Copies of any and all documents relating to claims or complaints made against the 
Town of Cheektowaga with respect to the water main located at or near the subject 
property. 
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If all of the requested records cannot be emailed to me, please inform me by email of 
the portions that can be emailed and advise me of the cost for reproducing the remainder of the 
records requested. Alternatively, if the requested records cannot be emailed to me due to the volume 
of records identified in response to my request, please advise me of the actual cost of copying all 
records onto a CD. 

If for any reason any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons 
for the denial in writing and provide the name, address and email address of the person or body to 
whom an appeal should be directed. 

Should you have any questions, please call. 




